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• Nonprofit 501(c)(3) association of leading research-intensive 
universities and affiliated medical centers and nonprofit research 
institutes

• 219 member institutions in 48 states & D.C.
• 83 Privates | 136 Publics | 20 Affiliate Academic Hospitals and 

Research Institutes
• 135 Carnegie Research I Institutions
• 32 Carnegie Research II Institutions
• 30+ Hispanic Serving Institutions (HSI)
• $49 Billion+ in combined federal expenditures (2022 NSF HERD 

Survey)
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COGR’s responds to many requests for information and proposed regulations! 



Purpose of RFIs

• Collect broad public input and comments on particular issues.
• May contain broad areas for comment or very specific questions 
• Responses are voluntary – meant for information and planning 

purposes only
• Government may use the information solicited at its discretion, 

including posting information received on public websites.
• No payment for preparation of information submitted or for 

government’s use of the information



RFIs. v. Proposed Rules 

Unified Agenda:
Agency’s Annual Regulatory Plan 

& Agenda of Regulatory and 
Deregulatory Actions 

Advance Notice of Propose 
Rulemaking: Formal invitation to the 
public to participate in shaping the 

proposed rule. 

Notice of Proposed Rulemaking: 
Official announcement in Federal 

Register that announces and 
explain proposed rule

Consideration of Submitted 
Comments 

Publication in Federal Register of 
Final Rule 

Source:  Office of the Federal Register, A Guide to the Rulemaking Process 

https://www.federalregister.gov/uploads/2011/01/the_rulemaking_process.pdf


COGR’s Commenting Process 

• Review RFI – Is there enough time to respond?  Who does the 
RFI seek information from (e.g., researchers, research 
administrators, institutional officials)? Does the RFI clearly 
specify what information is being requested?

• Decide who should comment – Associations?  Associations + 
Institutions?  Joint letters?

• Gather subject matter experts
• Consider issues/questions posed by RFI
• Compare with current regulations, guidance, policy
• Identify impact data – administrative burden, costs
• Identify alternative approaches
• Develop and circulate draft response 
• File final comments 



Example 
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It’s a lot of work! 
Is commenting worth the 

effort?

YES!!  



The Results 
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